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HE S
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
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DATE: January 15, 2008

TO: Marguerite H. Lockard, Commisston Deputy Clerk II, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Patsy White, Division of Economic Regulation )/,lu ﬂkT
RE: Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During December 2007

Attached is the listing of confidential documents in dockets closed in December 2007
identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the
source. Of the one document listed, one should be retained and 0 returned.

cc: Charles Hill (w/o attachment)
Tim Devlin (w/o attachment)
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Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During December 2007

Division of Economic Regulation

RETURN

DOCKET DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT LEAD STF./ATT. STATUS DESCRIPTION RETAIN
060285-SU  Application for 04174-07 Rendell Deficiency letter Utilities, Inc.
increase in Brown sent éLord -
wastewater rates CONFIDENTIAL)
i(r:l Charll())tte Certain work q
ounty papers provided in
Utilities, {nc. of connection with

Sandalhaven. audit.



Total number of records:



